REVISED 23 OCTOBER 2000

ATTACHMENT A

QUESTIONS ON RFP # N00039-R-3160

1.  Re. H.7
Organizational Conflict of Interest.  Can a contractor already working or planning to work within the SPAWAR Group (HQ, SSC, SD, or SSC, CH), on another contract such as SPAWAR Headquarters’ SE&I contract (Booz Allen’s Omnibus Contract for System’s Engineering), be able to work the 3160 contract and continue working within the SPAWAR group?
Yes.  In the context of this procurement, the purpose of the clause is (1) to require the awardee to obtain permission from owners of proprietary data to have access to that data to perform this contract, and (2) to prevent that awardee from using such proprietary data for any purpose other than performing this contract (e.g., proposing on any request for proposals or performing any other contract).  If the awardee can demonstrate to the satisfaction of a SPAWAR or SSC contracting officer responsible for awarding or administering any other SPAWAR or SSC contract that it has not used such proprietary data in an unauthorized manner to submit a proposal or perform on that other SPAWAR or SSC contract, then there should be a low probability of an organizational conflict of interest existing with respect to a future SPAWAR, SSC, or any other procurement office.

2.  Re. L-8.6.4
Personnel Resumes.  Can a BS in Accounting/Business Administration plus work experience be substituted for the graduate degree requirement for the Program Manager? 
See Section L-8.6.8.1, last sentence of first paragraph, “When an offeror intends to substitute additional experience in lieu of the stated desired education requirements, it is incumbent upon the offeror to justify such substitutions as beneficial to the Government in performing the tasks identified in the SOW(s)”.   In addition, L-8.6.4.1, “The Contractor shall provide personnel satisfying the ‘desired’ qualifications…”
3.  Section B,  The staff hours for the base period are the same as each of the option years even though the base period is 10 months.  Does the Government intend to adjust these hours downward to reflect the 10-month performance period or should more than 10.75 man-years per 12-month period be bid in order to deliver all the hours?
See Amendment 1.
4.  Section B, Material and Travel for years FY2 and FY3 is $10K vice the $20K allowed in FY4 and FY5.  Is this an error or does the Government anticipate a decrease in the Material and Travel for those periods?
The RFP is correct.

5.  Section H-11 Reimbursement of Travel Costs, Item c(1) under Per Diem and Item d(5).  Does the Government consider local travel between the contractor’s facility and a Government facility with a 50-mile radius a non-billable cost?

Yes.

6.  Paragraph L-8.3.6(a) outlines the structure of the briefing slides and L-8.36(a)4 specifies sample task responses as part of the overall slide presentation  The note at the end of paragraph L-8.3.8, however , says " *Note:  All material in excess of the page limits will neither be read nor evaluated.  The responses to the Sample Tasks, which are required to be provided with the offeror's proposal, are not included in the 30 page limitation."  

The sample task responses are exempt from the 30-slide limitation.  However, the sample task responses are part of the 2-hour slide presentation.
7.  L-8.3.9 indicates that a maximum of five contracts should be referenced and submitted for Past Performance and Corporate Experience.  Paragraph L-8.6.6.1 instructs the offeror to provide a list of all DoD contracts with in the last three years that are for similar services.  Can the offeror include more than five contracts on the Past Performance table that is presented during the oral presentation?

No.  The information presented at the oral presentation must be the same as provided in the offeror’s proposal.  As stated in paragraph L-8.3.2, “Data submitted with the written proposal cannot be changed during the oral presentations and shall take precedence.  New data provided in the oral presentation will not be evaluated.”

8.  L-8.3.11 says that the technical proposal shall use 7 ½ x 10 inch equivalent white bond paper for the MS PowerPoint slide and later states that the margins for hard copies of the PowerPoint slides will by 7 ½ x 10 inches.  Please clarify the margins for the PowerPoint Slides.

7 ½ x10 inches is the printed portion of the slide, whereas the remaining ½ inch on each of the four sides constitutes the margin.

9.  L-8.6.5.7 Sample Task 4, item (d) instructs the offeror to provide a response to the given scenario “with a declining staff”.  Request the Government define “declining staff” in order to obtain consistent responses from all offerors for evaluation purposes.

“Declining Staff” means less personnel the contractor has to perform the same amount of required work.

10.  L-8.7.5 Content, item (b) states, “Offerors should specifically identify any proposed overhead reductions occurring as a result of on-site contractor performance.”  Is it the Government’s intent that some portion of this work be performed on-site?  If so, how much of the estimated 22,360 man-hours?

See Amendment 1.

11.  It is assumed that all personnel will work at contractor facilities and accordingly should be costed at contractor site rates.  Is this correct?

Under L-8.6.3 Management Support Plan, we state, “Describe the facilities, both in-house and subcontractor (if applicable), the offeror will use to perform the required tasks.”  Therefore, all work performed under this solicitation will take place at Contractor’s facilities.

12.  Will the Government provide the projection equipment and screen necessary for the oral presentation?  If so, please describe what will be provided.

For the oral presentation, the Government’s conference room will have projection equipment and screen.

13.  Regarding the three CDRLs required in the RFP, would you please post the last two submissions of these three contract deliverables to the web site?

The current incumbent (Troy Systems) only reports on one of the CDRLs, Exhibit “A”, Data Item A001, “Monthly Problem Disbursement Status Report”.  The information in that report is not an accurate representation of the required work for the RFP.  

